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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Florida Power and Light Company Docket No. 50-389
St. Lucie 2 License No. NPF-16

As a result of the inspection conducted on September 11 - October 10, 1983, and
in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the
following violation was identified.

Technical Specification, Paragraph 6.8 requires that written procedures
shall be established, implemented and maintained for those systems
recommended in Appendix "A" of Regulatory Guide 1.33, Revision 2, February
1978. Two procedures require the 2B low pressure safety injection (LPSI)
flow control valve (FCV-3301) to be " locked open", AP 2-0010123, Rev. 4,
Administrative Control of Valves, Locks and Switches and OP 2-0410020,
Rev. 5, HPSI/LPSI Normal Operation. Furthermore, Paragraph 8.1.5 of
AP 2-0010123 requires that: "A motor operated valve under Adminstrative
Control shall be tagged or locked at both the local handwheel and control
switch."

Contrary to the above, procedures were not implemented in that during a
routine walkdown of the LPSI system, the lock was found to be missing from
FCV-3301. The LPSI system remair,ed operable.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement II.D.2).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged viola-
tion; (2) the reasons for the violation if admitted; (3) the corrective steps
which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will
be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will
be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good
cause shown.
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As a result of the inspection conducted on September 11 - October 10, 1983, and
in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9,1982), the
following violation was identified.

Technical Specification, Paragraph 6.8 requires that written procedures
shall be established, implemented and maintained for those systems
recommended in Appendix "A" of Regulatory Guide 1.33, Revision 2, February
1978. Two procedures require the 2B low pressure safety injection (LPSI)
flow control valve (FCV-3301) to be " locked open", AP 2-0010123, Rev. 4,
Administrative Control of Valves, Locks and Switches and OP 2-0410020,
Rev. 5, HPSI/LPSI Normal Operation. Furthermore, Paragraph 8.1.5 of
AP 2-0010123 requires that: "A motor operated valve under Adminstrative
Control shall be tagged or locked at both the local handwheel and control
switch."

Contrary to the above, procedures were not implemented in that during a
routine walkdown of the LPSI system, the lock was found to be missing from
FCV-3301. The LPSI system remained operable.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement II.D.2).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged viola-
tion; '(2) the reasons for the violation if admitted; (3) the corrective steps
which have been- taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will
be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will
be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good
cause shown.
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